Matilda Sanders

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:01 PM

To: Jim Polk

Cc: Bob Casey; Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Docket 130117-TC Telequip Labs, Inc.

Will make that change.

Thank you, Jim.

From: Jim Polk

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:00 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Jim Polk; Bob Casey; Toni Earnhart
Subject: Docket 130117-TC Telequip Labs, Inc.

Matilda,

In Docket 130117-TC Telequip Labs, Inc., please change the effective date to April 25,

2013, instead of April 30, 2013. The date stamp for the company’s request was 4-25-13 in the
Clerk’s Office. If you have any questions, please give me a call. Thanks for your assistance in this
matter. Jim
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)
Office of Telecommunications, Market Practices Section
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: (850) 413-6510
Fax: (850) 413-6511
ipolk@psc.state.fl.us
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